Past simple
נשתמש בעבר פשוט על מנת לבטא פעולה שהתרחשה והסתיימה בעבר בזמן ידוע. הפעולה והזמן הסתיימו!!!!!!!!!

ביטויי זמן אופייניים  Time expressions                          
     
	Yesterday  *  last week  *  last month  *  a year ago  *  
when I was young  *  in 1946...,once upon a time, then, once 




נחלק את העבר הפשוט לשלושה חלקים:
1. הפועל to be  (להיות) בעבר.
2. פעלים "רגילים" בעבר. (מקבלים  ed).
3. פעלים "יוצאי דופן" בעבר. (Irregular verbs, V-2)

קבוצה ראשונה:
הפועל to be  (להיות) בעבר
	   You
We                          were
  They
	I  
He                       was     
She
 It



Examples:
When I (be) was in Paris I (see) saw beautiful things.
כאשר הייתי בפריז ראיתי דברים יפים.

The boys (be) were happy to go to the football game.
הבנים היו שמחים (שמחו) ללכת למשחק הכדורגל.  

כלומר, כאשר בסוגריים מופיע הפועל (be) עלינו להשתמש 
ב-was או were לפי שם הגוף.                       [image: bd05515_]
         Mr. Jones (be) was in his office yesterday.                                    
Past of Be - Negative form
                       שלילה של הפועל to be  (להיות) בעבר

על מנת להפוך משפט לשלילה 
נוסיף לפועל to be (was/were)  את המילה not.

קיצורים: was not = wasn't                                         were not = weren't

       Examples:
I  (be/not) wasn't  happy at the party last night.
		They (be/not) weren't here when I came.


Past of Be - Yes/No Questions
              שאלות כן/לא עם הפועל to be  (להיות) בעבר

על מנת לשאול שאלה שהתשובה עליה היא כן/לא עם הפועל to be  בעבר,  נציב את הפועל was, were בראש המשפט באות גדולה. 
Example:
Dan was sick yesterday.
Was Dan sick yesterday?
Yes, he was
No, he wasn't).)

[image: j0152740]                    

 


   
Past of Be - Wh Question
שאלות Wh  עם הפועל to be  (להיות) בעבר

כדי לשאול שאלת Wh, כאשר הפועל to be נמצא במשפט, נפעל במספר שלבים:

1. נבחר מילת שאלה.
2. נציב was או were בהתאם למשפט.
3. נציב את שם הגוף.
4. נכתוב את המשך המשפט (חוץ מהחלק עליו נשאלת השאלה).
The students were happy when they heard the bell.
1. בחירת מילת השאלה:                     When      
2. הפועל to be :                               When were
3. שם הגוף:                              When were they      
4. המשך המשפט: When were they happy?       

He was at home yesterday evening.
1. בחירת מילת השאלה:                                               Where
2. הפועל to be:                                                   Where was
3. שם הגוף:                                                Where was he 
4. המשך המשפט:   Where was he yesterday evening?     

Past of Be - Subject  Questions
הפועל to be   בעבר - שאלות על נושא המשפט

בשאלה על נושא המשפט תמיד נציב was.
                          They  were happy.
Who was happy? (they).

Dan  was sick                 
Who was sick? (Dan)

שים לב! גם בעברית שאלות הנושא מופיעות תמיד ביחיד!
מי היה במסיבה?  
כמובן שהיו יותר מאשר אדם אחד ובכל זאת השאלה היא ביחיד.
גם אחרי השאלותWhose  של מי, איזה Which  שמתייחסות לנושא יבוא הפועל was.
Dan's pen was here.
 Whose pen was here? (Dan's). העט של מי היה כאן?




[bookmark: _GoBack]שאלות Tag ("נכון") עם be  בעבר  Tag Questions

כאשר החלק העובדתי של המשפט בחיוב,
 נשאל את ה-Tag בשלילה.
Dan was abroad last summer, wasn't he?
Yes, he was.
We were at the party, weren't we?
No, he weren't.


כאשר החלק העובדתי של המשפט בשלילה, ה-Tag יהיה בחיוב, בהתאם לשם הגוף.

The teacher wasn't angry at us, was she ?
Yes, she was.
They weren't busy, were they ?
 
The man was confused when he arrived to the crossroad, wasn't he?[image: BD06663_]האיש  היה מבולבל כשהגיע לצומת, נכון?
2. קבוצה שנייה של פעלים הם אלו שמקבלים תוספת אותיות  ed  לפועל: 
The man (work) worked hard last week.
                     

                                                           
כללי כתיב לקבוצה זו:
· פועל המסתיים באות /e/ נוסיף לו רק /d/       לדוגמא: dance - לרקוד
           danced     

· פועל המסתיים באות /y/ והאות שלפניו היא אות רגילה - consonant 
    נשמיט את ה-y ונוסיף  ied 
    לדוגמא:   study - ללמוד
                   studied                  
אבל!!! אם לפני האות y יש אות ניקוד נוסיף ed   
לדוגמא: play – played 

· פועל המסתיים ב- cvc (אות רגילה, ניקוד, רגילה) נכפיל את ה- consonant  האחרונה. 
   לדוגמא:
· stop                     - לעצור
· stopped,                  
plan                            - לתכנן
· planned               
לא מכפילים w,x,y  כמו: show - showed
3. קבוצה שלישית נקראת 
Irregular Verbs
     (V2)                            
      האיות שלה משתנה בצורות שונות:
את האיות בודקים ברשימת פעלים או במילון.
כל הגופים מקבלים את אותו כתיב!!!!

	Hebrew
	V2
	V1
	Hebrew

	הלך
	went
	go
	ללכת

	ישן
	slept
	sleep
	לישון

	שחה
	swam
	swim
	לשחות

	אכל
	ate
	eat
	לאכול

	כתב
	wrote
	write
	לכתוב



I (go)……… to Eilat last week.
I went to Eilat last week. 
I  (sit) ………in the sun.
    I    sat in the sun.

 



שלילה: 
נשתמש בפועל העזר  (didn't) did not 
ואחריו הפועל במקור (V-1).
 לדוגמא:     
I (go) ________ to school yesterday.
I went to school yesterday.
I didn't go to school yesterday.                          
[image: http://images.google.co.il/images?q=tbn:ii9PZV7i7PkC:www.jajz-ed.org.il/ssp/images/sport1.gif]He did not throw the ball into the basket.  He was very angry. 
שאלות שהתשובות עליהן הן  yes/no
                
נפתח את המשפט עם פועל העזר באות גדולה!
I went to school yesterday.                                                                    
Did you go to school yesterday?                               
  Yes, I did.       (No, I didn't).                                          

[image: PE02716_]Did Dan go to the dentist yesterday?                                               
Yes, he did.                                           
חשוב לזכור!!!!!!!!!
כאשר מופיע  במשפט  did
הפועל חוזר     למקור  !!!!!!!!!!!!!

שאלות Wh:
נפתח את משפט השאלה עם מילה השאלה 
ואז נמשיך כמו בשאלות כן/לא.
Where did you go yesterday? (to school)
When did you go to school? (yesterday)
did
verb pug פפועלverb
שם גוף
Wh...


                
משפט השאלה על עושה הפעולה שונה:
Who went to school yesterday?  (I)

תמיד אחרי who  (מי?, בן אדם) 
יבוא הפועל ב- !!V-2

אם עושה הפעולה הוא לא בן אדם 
(מכונה, מחשב)
 נשאל את השאלה  What
What made the noise? (the washing machine).
 

                  What did he (Dan) do at school?
[image: PE03336_]                                         He studied.
                Who studied at school?
                                         Dan.
 


2. Second site: 
	AUXILIARY VERB
	SUBJECT
	AUXILIARY VERB
	MAIN VERB
	REST OF SENTENCE
	CLAUSE

	STATEMENT  
	 
Jack
	 
 
	 
drove
	 
home carefully. 
	 
 

	
	Jack and his friend
	 
	drove
	home carefully.
	 

	QUESTION
Did  
	 
Jack
	 
 
	 
drive   
	 
home carefully?
	 
 

	Did  
	Jack and his friend
	 
	drive   
	home carefully?
	 

	*TAG QUESTION
	 
Jack
	 
 
	 
drove
	 
home carefully,
	 
didn't he?

	
	Jack and his friend
	 
	drove
	home carefully,
	didn't they?

	NEGATIVE  
	 
Jack
	 
didn't
	 
drive
	 
home carefully.
	 
 

	
	Jack and his friend
	didn't
	drive
	home carefully.
	 

	†EMPHASIS
	 
Jack
	 
did
	 
drive
	 
home carefully.
	 
 

	
	Jack and his friend
	did
	drive
	home carefully.
  
	 


A tag question can also occur with a negative main clause and a positive add-on clause: Jack didn't drive home carefully, did he?   Related page: And so / too   
†Use emphasis word order when contradicting or stating that the opposite is true: "I think that Jack didn't drive home carefully."   "No, he did drive there carefully."  
 
 
 
[bookmark: suffixes] 
 
Past Tense
Spelling – Suffixes
 
 
 
 
Regular & Irregular Suffixes (endings)
	Suffix –ED
	FINAL E 
	FINAL -Y
	CONSONANT DOUBLING

	[image: winked]For most verbs, add the suffix -ed
	[image: delete]For verbs ending in e, add -d.
	[image: fried]For verbs ending in -y, remove the y and add -ied.
	For words ending with a stressed [consonant + short vowel + consonant] pattern, double the final consonant and add -ed.

	wink
	winked
	delete
	deleted
	cry
	cried
	bag
	bagged

	ask
	asked
	bike
	biked
	fry
	fried
	wed
	wedded

	want
	wanted
	date
	dated
	dry
	dried
	pop
	popped

	need
	needed
	save
	saved
	try
	tried
	excel ɪkˈsɛl/
	excelled ɪkˈsɛld/


 
[bookmark: shortvowels] 
What is a "short" vowel?  
These words contain "short" vowel sounds.   
 
	short a — /næp/
	short e — /wɛd/
	short i — /zɪp/
	short o — /tʃɒp/
	short u — /hʌg/

	nap[image: napping]
	wed[image: wedding]
	zip [image: zip]
	chop [image: chop]
	hug [image: bumble bee]


   
Double the final consonant before adding -ed
	nap –   napped
	wed – wedded
	zip – zipped
	chop – chopped
	hug – hugged

	bag –  bagged
	step – stepped
	clip – clipped
	pop – popped
	rub – rubbed

	bat  –   batted
	beg – begged
	pit – pitted
	jog –   jogged
	hum – hummed

	wrap – wrapped
	wet – wetted
	kid  – kidded (joke)
	spot – spotted
	sun – sunned




3. http://www.schooly.co.il/rogozina-english/page.asp?page_parent=54844
4. http://www.ego4u.com/en/cram-up/grammar/simple-past/exercises
5. http://www.englishgrammarsecrets.com/pastsimple/menu.php
6.

http://www.englishclub.com/grammar/verb-tenses_past_quiz.htm     


Crime and criminals:
http://www.eclecticenglish.com/vocabulary/crime1A.html
אתר טוב ללימוד אנגלית:
http://www.orianit.edu-negev.gov.il/yenglish/cp/homepage/Grammar.htm
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